

# Dylan Bailey

Actor | Singer | Teaching Artist

[dylan.bailey1996@gmail.com](mailto:dylan.bailey1996@gmail.com)

919-830-7945



## PROFESSIONAL THEATRE

<i>Selene and the Dream Eater</i>	Dream Eater/Puppeteer	Burning Coal Theatre <i>dir. Lillian White</i>
<i>Animal Farm*</i>	Boxer/Pilkington's Servant	Burning Coal Theatre <i>dir. Ana Radulescu</i>
<i>Shakescenes 2019*</i>	Petruchio/Lysander	Burning Coal Theatre <i>dir. Rebecca Bossen</i>
<i>At The Fairview</i>	Maj. John Hinton	Burning Coal Theatre <i>dir. Alex Procknow</i>
<i>When She Had Wings*</i>	Sound Op/Itasca	Pittsboro Youth Theater <i>dir. Tammy Matthews</i>
<i>Oakwood: 150 Years Young</i>	Richard P./Dr. Smith/Soldier	Burning Coal Theatre <i>dir. George Jack</i>
<i>Yo, Vikings!</i>	Sigurd Torvaldsson	Summer Storybook <i>dir. Patch Clark</i>
<i>A Night at the City of Raleigh Museum</i>	Sir Walter Raleigh	Seed Art Share <i>dir. Tony Pender</i>
<i>Oakwood Lives 2016: Home Again!</i>	Bill C./Henry S.	Burning Coal Theatre <i>dir. Eric Kildow</i>

## COLLEGIATE THEATRE

<i>Sense and Sensibility</i>	Gossip #1/Thomas	ECU/Loessin Playhouse <i>dir. Greg Funaro</i>
<i>1776</i>	Joseph Hewes	ECU/Loessin Playhouse <i>dir. Robert Caprio</i>
<i>The Lion, the Witch, and the Wardrobe*</i>	Mr. Beaver	ECU Storybook Theatre <i>dir. Patch Clark</i>
<i>Machinal</i>	Newspaperman/Cop	ECU/Loessin Playhouse <i>dir. John Shearin</i>
<i>Treasure Island*</i>	Squire Trelawney	ECU Storybook Theatre <i>dir. Patch Clark</i>

(\*Touring Shows)

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

**BFA Theatre Arts** (Theatre for Youth) from East Carolina University

**Acting:** East Carolina Univ.: Patch Clark, Robert Caprio, John Shearin, Michael Tahaney

**Voice:** East Carolina Univ.: Natalie Stewart, Tracy Donohue

**Movement and Stage Combat:** SAFD Recommended Pass: Unarmed

## SPECIAL SKILLS

Dialects; Standard British, Cockney, Brooklyn, Irish, Stage Standard, and Mississippi Proper. An actor who moves. Kazoo. Tango and Waltz. Sword Play experience.

# Dylan Bailey

Teaching Artist

919-830-7945

[dylan.bailey1996@gmail.com](mailto:dylan.bailey1996@gmail.com)

## EXPERIENCE

### **Raleigh Little Theatre, RALEIGH NC ~ Teaching Artist**

*June 2016-Present*

Served as a teaching artist working with students ages 4-18 years of age. Taught playwriting, stage combat, sketch comedy, creative dramatics, and improvisation.

### **Camp SAY: A Camp for Young People Who Stutter, POCONO SPRINGS PA ~ Teaching Artist**

*Aug. 2016/Aug. 2017/Aug. 2018/Aug. 2019/Aug. 2020*

Facilitated the creation of various pieces of art, many of which expressed the students' thoughts and feelings about their stutter. Ages 8-18.

### **Applause! Youth Theatre, RALEIGH NC ~ Teaching Artist**

*September 2019-Present*

Developed my own curriculum for students grades Pre-K through 5th Grade. Team-taught summer camps and taught individually in a studio setting at The Hive.

### **Theatre Academy Productions, CARY NC ~ Teaching Artist**

*September 2019-Present*

Developed my own curriculum for students grades Pre-K through 8th Grade. Team-taught and co-directed students in productions of Bugz the Musical and The Lion, the Witch, and the Wardrobe.

### **Burning Coal Theatre, RALEIGH NC ~ Teaching Artist**

*June 2015-July 2020*

Taught at BCT's STC Jr., a two-week acting conservatory for grades 6-8 which culminated in the development and performance of an original one-act play. Team taught with Jorie Slodki on the STC Sr., a three-week acting conservatory for grades 9-12 which ended with two performances of *Henry V*. Most recently taught and assistant directed the STC Sr. cast of *Titus Andronicus*.

## EDUCATION

### **East Carolina University, GREENVILLE NC ~ Bachelor of Fine Arts**

*August 2014-May 2019*

BFA Theatre Arts with a concentration in Theatre for Youth

## Skills

- Microsoft Proficient
- Directorial Experience
- Experience working with Special Needs students.
- Excellent Communicator
- Valid Driver's License
- Tedi Bear Trained
- Has linked globally through Global Partners in Education.
- SAFD Recommended Pass: Unarmed Stage Combat
- Proficient in Stage Standard, Brooklyn, Cockney, Standard British, and Southern Dialects.

## Languages

- Basic knowledge of Spanish
- Basic Knowledge of ASL